C oatesville Area School District
Education Committee

Members

Deborah Thompson, Chair
James Hills
Ann Wuertz

June 14, 2016




Education Committee Agenda

June 14, 2016 ~ 6:00 PM

9/10 Center Auditorium
{1 Committee Meeting of the Evening)

CHAIRPERSON: Deborah Thompson

BOARD MEMBERS: James Hills and Ann Wuertz

ADMINISTRATION: Dr. Cathy Taschner, Ronald Kabonick and Attorney Judy Shopp
CALL TO ORDER: :

APPROVAL of MINUTES

Approval of the May 10, 2016 Education Committee meeting minutes. (Enclosure)

Motion: Second: Vote:

AGENDA ITEMS

A, Homebound Instruction Stadent 6021
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Homebound

Instruction for student #0021. (Confidential Enclosure)

B. Lindamood-Bell Contract — Student 60000793
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the professional
services confract with Lindamood-Bell Learning Processes for student 60000793, as
presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)

s PAYS Report
s Student Handbooks

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS
PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

Notice of this public meeting was advertised in the Daily Local News on January 1, 2016 and on the Distriet website,
Copies of the minutes will be maintained in the office of the Board Secretary.




Education Committee

Minutes to Approve




Education Committee Minutes

May 10, 2016 ~ 6:00 PM

9/10 Center Auditorium
(I¥ Committee Meeting of the Evening)

CHAIRPERSON: Deborah Thompson

BOARD MEMBERS: James Hills and Ann Wuertz

ADMINISTRATION: Dr. Cathy Taschner, Ronald Kabonick and Attorney Judy Shopp
CALL TO ORDER: 6:07 PM

Approval of the April 12, 2016 Education Committee meeting minutes. (Enclosure)

Motion: Ann Wuertz Second: James Hills Vote: 3-0

AGENDA ITEMS

A,

Independent Contractor Contract — Frederick Strong, Jr., LLC
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Independent

Contractor’s Contract with Frederick Strong, Jr., LLC for the school year 2015-2016. (Confidential
Enclosure)

Motion: Ann Wuertz Second: .James Hills Vote: 3-0

Chester County Intermediate Unit | Brandywine Virtual Academy Agreement
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Agreement
between CASD and the Chester County Intermediate Unit (CCIU) for services to be rendered by
the Brandywine Virtual Academy, a program of CCIU. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: Ann Wuertz Second: James Hills Vote: 3-0

Smile Pennsylvania Memeo of Understanding

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Memo of
Understanding (MOU) with Smile PA fo provide dental exams and services as per the enclosed
MOU. (Enclosure)

Motion: Ann Wuertz Second: James Hills Vote: 3-0

Trip to Germany
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the German Club
2017 trip to Germany, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: Ann Wuertz Second: James Hilis Vote: 3-0

Trip to Argentina
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Spanish Club
2017 trip to Argentina, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: Ann Wuertz Second: James Hills Vote: 3-0




Education Commiitee Mimies
May 10, 2016
Page #2

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)

1} Math Commiitee Update: CPM
2} Literacy Instruction Update
3) Discipline Code Presentations (Deferred until the next School Board meeting.)

OLD BUSINESS
» Preschool Early Childhood Center at the Gordon Center
¢  KTO Grant

NEW BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENT

D Barbara Butterfield - School concerns

2) Carolyn Miller - School concerns

3) Shanea London - School concerns

ADJOURNMENT:  This meeting adjourned at 7:27 p.m.

Anyone wishing to review the minutes verbatim should contact the School Board Secretary to request a copy of the digital/audio file.
You may also visit our website at www.casdschools.org to view videos of our meetings.




Coatesville Area School District
Operations Committee

Members

- Brenda Geist, Chair
Laurie Knecht
Dean Snyder

June 14, 2016




Operations Committee Agenda

June 14,2016 ~ 6:06 PM

9/10 Center Auditorium
(2" Committee Meeting of the Evening)

CHAIRPERSON: Brenda Geist

BOARD MEMBERS: Laurie Knecht and Dean Snyder

ADMINISTRATION: Dr. Cathy Taschner, Ronald Kabonick and Attorney Judy Shopp
CAL1: TO ORDER:

APPROVAL of MINUTES

Approval of the May 10, 2016 Operations Committee meeting minutes. (Enclosure)

Motion: Second: Vote:
AGENDA ITEMS
A. Reqguest to Waive Fees — Coatesville Youth Lacrosse

RECOMMENDED MOITON: That the Board of School Directors approve the request to waive
fees for the Coatesville Youth Lacrosse program. (Confidential Enclosure)

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)

» Facilities Update
s Farm House Update
e Food Service Reimbursement/Participation Report for the month ending May 31, 2016 (Enclosure)

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS
PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

Notice of this public meeting was advertised in the Daily Local News on January 1, 2016 and on the District website.
Copies of the minutes will be maintained in the office of the Board Secretary.




Operations Committee

Minutes to Approve




Operations Committee Minutes
May 10,2016 ~ 6:00 PM

9/10 Center Audiforium
(39 Committee Meeting of the Evening)

CHAIRPERSON: Brenda Geist

BOARD MEMBERS: Laurie Knecht, Dean Snyder (absent) and Tom Siedenbuehl (substiture)
ADMINISTRATION: Dr. Cathy Taschner, Ronald Kabonick and Attorney Judy Shopp
CALL TO ORDER: 7:29 PM

Approval of the April 12, 2016 Operations Committee meeting minutes. (Enclosure)

Motion: Laurie Knecht Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0
AGENDA ITEMS
A, Request to Waive Fees — YMCA Coatesville City Camp — Scott Middle School

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the request to waive
fees for the use of the gymnasium at Scott Middle School from June 13® through August 19% 2016.
(Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: Laurie Knecht Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

Request to Waive Fees — Black Top Classics Basketball Camp — Scott Middle School
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the request to waive
fees for the use of facilities at Scott Middle School on July 1%, 2™ & 3" 2016. (Confidential
Enclosure)

Motion: Tom Siedenbuehl Second: Laurie Knecht Vote: 3-0

Request o Waive Fees — Back to School Event — Scott Middle School

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the request to waive
fees for the use of facilities at Scott Middle School on Friday, August 19, 2016. (Confidential
Enclosure)

Motion: Laurie Knecht Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

Lincoln University Lease
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the lease of Lincoln
University, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: Tom Siedenbuehl Second: Laurie Knecht Vote: 3-0

Proposal for Architectural and Engineering Services — 9/10 Center

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the proposal for full
architectural and engineering services for the 9/10 Center security entrance modifications in the
amount of $44,260, as presented by the Schrader Group.

Motion: Lauvrie Knecht Second: Tom Siedenbuchl Vote: 3-0




Operations Conmmittee Minutes
May 10, 2016
Page #2

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)

» Food Service Reimbursement/Participation Report for the month ending April 30, 2016 (Enclosure)

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT:  This meeting adjourned at 7:38 p.m.

Anyone wishing to review the minutes verbatim should contact the School Board Secretary to request a copy of the digital/audio file.
You may also visit our website ai www. casdschools.org to view videos of our meetings.




Operations Committee

Food Services Report




COATESVILLE AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Food Service Reimbursement/Participation Repaort
For The Month Ending
May 31, 2016

% % %
% Change | % Change | 2013/2014 201472015 2015/2016 | Change | Change | 2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 |% Change | Change
201372014 2014/2015 2015/2016 from from Breakfast Breakfast Breakfast from fram tunch Lunch Lunch from from
feimbursement | Reimbursement | Reimbursement | 2013/14 | 2014/15 | Participation | Participation | Participation {2013/14 [ 2014/15 | Particlpation | Participation | Participation 2013/14 | 2014/15
August 3 9,860.61 | $ 10,047.51 | § 0,063.2¢ -8.09% -9.80% 782 869 339| -56.66%| -60.97% 3,575 3,430 3,137] -12.26%| -B.53%
September $ 24505168 | $ 245,521.25 [ $ 259,835.14 6.03% 5.83% 28,168 29,186 30,360 7.78%| 4.02% 84,539 79,958 75,906 -10.21%| -5.07%
Qctober $ 262,532.58 | § 260,704.66 | § 266,105.49 1.36% 2.07% 30,883 31,618 34,256] 10.92%] 8.34% 85,777 81,946 78,051 -9,01%| -4.75%
November S 200,388.13 | § 165,305.30 ! $ 197,256.68 -1.56% 15,33% 21,839 24,308 25,591} 17.18%| 5.28% 65,393 62,328 57,869| -11.51%| -7.15%
December 5 166,598.38 [ S 174,387.27 | § 172,564.92 3.58% -1.05% 20,451 23,512 21,938 7.27% 6.95% 56,425 54,533 50,818 -9.94%l -6.81%
January 5 206,618.06 | § 199,853.10 | $ 200,844.93 -2.79% 0.50% 21,133 20,643 23,250 10.02%| 12.63% 68,148 64,752 60439] -11.31%] -6.66%
February 5 23732594 | $ 245,035.36 | § 238,521.21 0.50% -2.66% 25,696 26,407 27,349 6.43%; 3.57% 80,254 78,592 71,328 -11.12%] --9.24%
March 3 245,072.90 | § 249,38543 | & 235,983.61 -3.71% -5.37% 32,007 20,970 30,833 -3.67% 2.88% 79,942 77,633 67,730 -15.28%| -12.76%
April s 248,727.22 | § 251,342.55 | § 249,084.16 0,14% -0.80% 32,333 32,033 32,2771 -0.17%| 0.76% 79,589 77,855 71,281 -1044%| -B.44%
May $ 262,390.25 | § 258,852.21 | § 247,892,57 -5.53% -4,23% 33,057 32,816 30,012 -9.21%| -8.55% 83,408 78,614 72,508] -13.07%; -7.77%
June s 89,525.96 | & 89,530.52 11,599 11,407 27,500 26,505
TOTALS/YTD% 1S 2,174,091.72 | $  2,149,965.16 $  2,077,155.91 -0.36% 0.81% 257,950 259,768 256,205{ 4.00%] 3.16% 714,551 686,145 609,068| -11.35%| -1.67%
CASD Food Service Catering Revenue Comparison
% Change | % Change
from from
2013/2014 2054/2015 2015/2016 2013/14 | 2014/15
July $ 18.00 | 5 - 5 99.00 450.00%
August s 469.73 | $ 1,650.00 | 5 1,700,40 262.00% 3.05%
September $ 684.90 | 5 107139 | 3 215.50 § -6B.54%| -79.89%
Qetober 5 54409 | & 1,129,50 | & 484.19 -11.08%)  -57.13%
November S 3,717.24 | § 3,478901 % 2,271L50 -38.89% -34.71%
December S 858,24 } 5 1,514.55 | & 1,165.06 35.75%| -23.08%
Sanuary S 972.68 | $ 51232 | 5§ 225.00 ~76.87%| -56.08%
February 3 963.74 | & 39155 | § £50.45 -32.51% 66.12%
March $ 889.00 | $ 438,25 | § 92.55 -89.59% -78.88%
April $ 7,81821 15 3,437.50 | § 5,687.30 -27.27% 65.45%
May $ 1,943.87 | § 5,658.78 | $ 3,944,906 | 102,94%| -30.29%
June $ 1,350.48 | § £9.00
TOTALS/YTD % | & 20,231.18 [ 5 19,351.74  § 16,535.85 -12.42%| -14.25%




Coatesville Area School District
Finance Committee

Members

Stuart Deets, Chair

James Hills
Tom Siedenbuehl

June 14, 2016




Finance Committee Agenda

June 14, 2016 - 6:00 PM

9/10 Center Auditorium
(3 Committee Meeting of the Evening)

CHATRPERSON: Stuart Deets

BOARD MEMBERS: James Hills and Tom Siedenbuehl

ADMINISTRATION: Dr. Cathy Taschner, Ronald Kabonick and Attorney Judy Shopp
CALL TO ORDER:

APPROVAL of MINUTES

Approval of the May 10, 2016 Finance Committee meeting minutes. (Enclosure)

Motion:

Second: Vote:

AGENDA ITEMS

A,

Financial Statements
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the enclosed
Financial Statements and the Bills Payable list, as presented. (Enclosures)

Exoneration of Chester County Tax Claims
RECOMMEND MOTION: That the Board of School Directors exonerate Chester County Tax
Claims for the attached uncollectable real estate tax liens. Both properties are mobile homes that
have been removed. (Confidential Enclosure)

Introduction to Aesop System
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the contract with
Frontline Technologies, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Camera Project — Wire Installation
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors award the bid for wire
installation for the camera project to

Camera Project — Camera Installation
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors award the bid for camera
installation to

Camera Project — Equipment Purchase

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the purchase of
surveillance cameras from

NISL iPad

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors accept the donation of an
iPad from NISL to be used for professional development participation, the NISL Program, and
school business.




Finance Committee Agenda
June 14, 2016

Page #2

Budget Transfers
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Budget Transfers,

as submitted, and any other transfers necessary to close the 2015-2016 fiscal year. (Enclosure)

Donations / Sponsorships
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors accept the monetary
donations from the following sponsors:

Amount Donor/Sponsor Purpose

-$500 Anonymous . Retirement Dinner
$1,000 Anonymous Coatesville’s Got Talent
$200 Brandywine Health Foundation Coatesville’s Got Talent
$100 Brandywine Hospital Coatesville’s Got Talent
$200 Citadel Federal Credit Union Coatesville’s Got Talent
$200 Citizens Who S.E.E, Coatesville’s Got Talent
$50 Coatesville Army & Navy Store Coatesville’s Got Talent
$500 E.B.S. Retirement Dinner
$500 Humanus Corporation Retirement Dinner
$500 Insight Retirement Dinner
$750 Dr. Cathy Taschuer Coatesville’s Got Talent

Memorandum of Understanding — Coaching Salaries
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Memorandum
of Understanding between CATA and CASD, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Memorandum of Understanding — Summer Pay Period Compensation
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Memorandum
of Understanding between CATA and CASD, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Memorandum of Understanding — Employee 12218
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Memorandum

of Understanding between CATA and CASD, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Memorandum of Understanding — Employee 12670
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Memorandum
of Understanding between CATA and CASD, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Memorandum of Understanding — EFmployee 13607
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Memorandum
of Understanding between CATA and CASD, as presented. {Confidential Enclosure)

Human Resources Report
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the resignations,

appointments, new positions, leave of absences, transfers, changes of status and corrections, as
presented. (Enclosure)




Finance Committee Agenda
June 14, 2016
Page #3

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)

e  Athletic Update
e (CASD and Charter School Enrollment Reports for the month ending May 31, 2016 {Enclosure)

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

Notice of this public meeting was advertised in the Daily Local News on January 1, 2016 and on the District website.
Copies of the minutes will be maintained in the office of the Board Secretary.




Finance Enclosure

Minutes to Approve




Finance Committee Minutes

May 10, 2016 - 6:00 PM
9/10 Center Auditorium
(4" Committee Meeting of the Evening)

CHAIRPERSON: Stoart Deets
BOARD MEMBERS: James Hills and Tom Siedenbuehl
ADMINISTRATION: Dr. Cathy Taschner, Ronald Kabonick and Attorney Judy Shopp

CALL TO ORDER: 738 PM

Approval of the April 12, 2016 Finasce Committee meeting minutes. (Enclosure)

Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

AGENDA ITEMS

A.

Financial Statements
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the enclosed
Financial Statements and Bills Payable, as presented. (Enclosures).

Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

B. Human Resources Report
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the resignations,
appointments, new positions, leave of absences, transfers, changes of status, and corrections, as
presented. (Enclosure)
Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

C. IXP Corp. Video Surveillance Design & Project Management Project Contract Extension
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the contract
extension to the Agreement with IXP Corporation, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)
Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

D. 2016-2017 Final Budget Adoption
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors adopt the 2016-2017 General
Fund Budget in the amount of $153,187,522. The General Fund Budget includes a property tax
increase of 2.10%. (Enclosure)
Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

E. 2016-2017 Tax Resolution
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors adopt the 2016-2017 Tax
Resolution, as presented. (Enclosure)
Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)

CASD and Charter School Enrollment Reports for the month ending April 30, 2016 (Enclosure)




Finance Commiltee Minutes
May 10, 2016
Page #2

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS
PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT:  This meeting adjourned at 7:44 p.m.

Anyone wishing to review the minutes verbatim should contact the School Board Secretary to request a copy of the digital/audio file.
You may also visit our website ot www. casdschools.org to view videos of our meelings.




Finance Committee ~ Financial Statements

o [reasurer’s Report
e Bills Payable List

Submitted: June 14, 2016







Coatesville Area School District

Treasurer's Report For The Period Ending May 31, 2016

(General Food Service Capital Reserve Capital Projects
Fund Fund Fund - 30 Fund - 39
Beginning Balance $41,300,942.77 $1,714,603.58 $90,302.84 $7,348,029.39
Local Revenue $1,805,365.49 $64,171.14 $18.35 $1,689.50
State Revenue $60,309.39 $12,735.20
Federal Revenue $137,642.04 $253,043.74
Other Revenue
Total Revenues $2,003,316.92 $329,950.08 $18.35 $1,689.50
Total Expenditures $11,300,808.14 $157,870.11 $0.00 $78,273.00
Ending Balance $32,003,451.55 $1,886,683.55 $90,321.19 $7,271,445.89
Student Trust Agency
Activities Fund Fund Transfer
Beginning Balance $101,181.04 $174,060.68 $248,735.97
L.ocal Revenue $7,224.00 $2,035.48 3$41,317.40
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue
Total Revenues $7,224.00 $2,035.48 $41,317.40
Total Expenditures $23,241.41 $0.00 $52,704.67
Ending Balance $85,163.63 $237,348.70

$176,096.14







Fund Accounting

GENERAL FUND - From 05/21/2016 To 06/10/2016

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No.

Invoice #

Account Code

Check Register

fackrge

Expended Amt

00006922 (05/23/2016 L0O730600001 16007029

1684 - SHIPPENSBURG UNIVERSITY FOUNDA
05/23/2016 COT737600001

0229 - CITADEL CREDIT UNION
05/23/2016 C0737600002

0240 - COATESVILLE AREA TEACHER ASSOC
05/23/2016 C0737600004

0355 - DIVERSIFIED COLLECTION SERVICE
05/23/2016 C0737600005
1055 - PHERA
Q5/23/201600737600010
05/23/2016 C0737600011

1218 -~ SECURITY BENEFIT COMPANIES
05/23/2016 C0O737600006

6015 - SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION
05/23/2016 C0737600007

Vendor: 1300 - TG COLLECTIONS
00006930 05/23/2016 C0737600012

Vendor:
00006823

Vendor:
00006924

Vendor:
00006825

Vendor:
00006926

Vendor:
00006927
00006927

Vendor:
00006928

Vendor:
00006529

Vendor: 1886 - TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC
00006931 05/23/2016 CO737600003

Vendor: 1387 - UNITED WAY OF CHESTER COUNTY
00006932 05/23/2016 C0737600009

Vendor: 1396 - US DEPT OF EDUCATION
00006933 05/23/2016C0737600008

Vendor: 1448 - WILLIAM C MILLER TRUSTEE
00006934 06/02/2016 LO745200065 16007087 407653
00006934 06/02/2016 L0O745200066 16007097 407653

Vendor: 0001 - 21ST CENTURY CYBER CHARTER SCH
00006935 06/01/2016 L0741500009 16007004 62F00394

Vendor: 1717 - A J BLOSENSKI INC
00006936 06/01/2016T.0741500001 16006565 297708
00006936 06/01/2016 10741500002 16006969 297708

PIAAL4 5/21/2016 10-3250-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000

05/23/2016

05/26/2016

05/26/2016

05/26/2016

Remit # 1 Check Date:
10-0462-020-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date:
10-0462-020-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date:
10-0462-023-PAY-00-000-000~-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date:
10-0462-023-PAY~-00~-000~-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date:

05/26/2016

10-0462-025-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000
10-0462-02%-PAY-00-C00-00C-000-0000

Remit # 1

Check bate:

05/26/2016

10-0462-023-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000

Chack Date:

05/26/2016

10-0462-023-PAY-00-000-000~000-0000

Remit # 1

Check Date:

05/26/2016

10-0462-019-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000

Remit # 1

Check Date:

05/26/2016

10-0462-022-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000

Remit # 1

Check Date:

05/26/2016

10-0462-023-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000

Remit # 1

Check Date:

05/26/2016

10-0462-023-PAY~00-000-000-000-0000

Remit # 1

Check Date:

05/26/2016

10-1110~-562-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-129%0~562-000-00-000-000-000-0115

Remit # 1

Check Date:

06/03/2016

10-2620-411-000-00-000-000-000-0000

Remit # 1

Check Date:

06/03/2016

10-1110-562~000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-1280-562-000-00-000-000-000-0115

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

# - Payable Transaction
06/10/2016 11:23:51 AM

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

Check Amount:

1060462020PAY

Check Amount:

100462020PAY

Check Amount:

100462023PAY

Check Amount:

100462023PAY

Check Amount;

100462025PAY
100462029PAY

Check Amount:

100462023PAY

Check Amount:

100462023PAY

Check Amount:

100462019PAY

Check Amount:

100462022PAY

Check Amount:

100462023PAY

Check Amount:

100462023PAY

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

2,600.
.00
1,926.
1,926.
24,470.
24,470,
114.
114.
156.
456.
1,211,
2,483,
3,694,
100.
100.
198.
.00
52, 000.
52,000.
73.

73.

.56
102.
632.

.50
.44

2,600

198

102

632
7,280

3,527,
10,808.
145,
145.
1,156.
2,135,

C -~ Credit Caxd -Payment

Page 1

00

a5
05
&7
67
23
23
83
83
56
19
75
oo

00
00

65
65
00
0o

56
50

90
34
76
76
69
00




Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 05/21/2016 To 06/10/2016 fackrge
Check # Tran Date Tran §# PC No. Invoice # Account Code A.3.N. Expended Amt
Vendor: 0014 - ACHIEVEMENT HOUSE CHARTER SCHC Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016 Check Amount: 3,291.69
00006937 06/02/2016 L0O745200207 16007085 298849 10-1110-562-000-00-000-000-000-0000 10,920.66
00006537 06/02/2016 10745200208 16007095 298849 10-1290-562-000-00-000~000-000-0115 7,055.80
Vendor: 0030 - RGORA CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016 Check Amount: 17,876.46
00006938 05/24/2016 1.0732800001 16005770 310883 10-1341-610-000-22-530-240-000-0000 21.14
00006938 05/24/2016 L0O732800002 16005770 310883 10-1341-610-000-23-530-240-000-0000 21.13
00006938 05/24/2016 LD732800003 16005770 310883 10-1341-610-000-24-530-240-000-0000 21.13
00006938 05/24/20161L.0732800091 16006847 310972 10-1341-610-000-34-610-240-000-000C 217.39
00006938 (05/24/2016 1L,0732800092 16006847 310967 10-1341-610-000-34-610-240-000-0000 50.77
00006938 05/24/2016 1.0732800093 16006847 310961 10-1341-610-000-34~610-240-000-0000 16.54
00006938 05/24/2016 L.O732800094 16006847 310957 10-1341-610-000-34-610-240-000-0000 55.80
00006938 06/01/2016 L0O741500017 16006947 310999 10-1341-610-000~34-610-240-000-0000 24.45
00006938 06/02/2016 L0745200064 16007043 310867 10-1341-610-000-36-810-240-000-0000 176.44
Vendor: 0031 - AHOLD FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC Remit # 2 Check Date: 06/03/2016 Check Amcunt: 604.79
00006939 06/03/2016C0744300006 507587 51216 10-3250-330-000-00-000-000~000-0000 68.00
Vendor: 0071 - ANTHONY PORRECA Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016 Check Amount: 68.00
00006940 05/24/2016 L0732800061 16003551 0324717 5/16 10-2620-424-000-00~-000-000-000-0000 1,611.06
00006940 05/24/2016 LOT732800062 16003551 0324712 5/16 10-2620-424-000~-00-000-000-000~-0000 670.91
00006940 05/24/2016 1.0732800063 16003551 1367455 5/16 10-2620~424-000-00-000-000-000-0000 549,30
00006240 05/24/2016 1L,0732800064 16003551 1367455 4/16 10-2620-424-000-00-000-0006-000-C000 589.39
Vendor: 0076 - AQUA PENNSYLVANIA INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016 Check Amount: 3,420.66
00006941 05/24/2016 L0732800090 16006765 83824 10-2620-610-000-00~-000~000-000-0000 864,80 |
Vendor: 6362 - ARCHITECTUAL BUILDERS SUPPLY INC Check Date: 06/03/2016 Check Amount: 864,80 §
00006942 06/01/2016 1,0741500084 16006921 000000268592 10-2380-810-000-11-230~000-000-0000 2198.00
Vendor: 0084 - ASCD Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016 Check Amount: 219.00
00006943 06/01/2016L0741500010 16006358 109795846 10-1110-610-000-30-810-121-000-0000 BBL.95
D000E943 06/01/2016 1.0741500011 16006358 110615174 10-1110-610-000-30-810-121~000-0000 176.39
00006543 06/01/2016 0741500012 16006358 110014902 10-1110-610-000-30-810-121-000-0000 585.06
00006943 06/01/2016 1.0741500013 16006358 109803403 10-1110-610-000-30-810~121-000-000C 489,95
00006943 06/01/2016 1.0741500014 16006358 109659854 10-1110-610-000-30-810~121-000-0000 1,171.03
00006943 06/01/2016 10741500119 16006872 110217282 10-1110-761-000-10-260-000-000-0000 2,999.%0
vendor: 00989 - B & H PHOTO VIDEC PRO-AUDIO Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016 Check Amount: 6,304.28

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
# - Payable Transaction P - Prenocte d - DPirect Deposit € - Credit Card Payment

06/10/2016 11:23:51 AM Coatesville Area School District Page 2



Check # Tran Date

Fund Accounting Check Register

Tran # PO No.

GHMERAL FUND - From 05/21/2016 To 06/10/2016

Invoice # Account Code

.5.N.

fackzge

Expended Amt

00006944
00006944

Vendor:

000068245

Vendor:

000069486

Vendor:

00006947

Vendor:

000060948

Vendor:

000069485

Vendor:

00006950
00006950
00006950
00006950
00006950
DO006YS50

Vendor:

00006951
00006951
00008951
00006551
00006951
00006951
00006951
00006951
000065651
00006951
00006951
00006951

05/24/2016 L0T732800088 16006420
05/24/2016 L0O732800089 16006420

€312 - BAYRIDGE CONSORTIUM INC

06/01/2016 10741500016 16006964

0121 - BERKHEIMER TAX ADMINISTRATOR

06/01/2016 LOT741500015 16007037
06/01/2016 LO741500008 16006986

06/03/2016C0744300016 507587
2291 - BRUCE W LAVERTY
06/02/2016 1.0745200005 16006985
0164 - C & R GLASS INC

05/24/2016 L0732800041 16006855
05/24/2016 L0O732800042 16006855
05/24/2016 L0OT32800043 16006855
06/01/2016 LO741500019 16007068
06/01/2016 LO741500020 16007068
06/01/2016 L.0741500021 16007068
0185 -~ CASD - FOOD SERVICE

05/24/2016 L0732800006 16006873
06/01/2016 1,0741500003 16007010
06/02/2016 L0745200096 16007152
06/02/2016 1.0745200097 16007152
06/02/2016 L07452000698 16007152
06/02/2016 10745200099 16007152
06/02/2016 LO745200100 16007152
06/02/2016 L,0745200101 16007152
06/02/2016 L.0745200102 16007152
06/02/2016 1.0745200103 16007152
06/02/2016 L0745200104 16007152
06/02/2016 L.OT745200105 16007152

# - Payable Transaction
06/10/2016 11:23:51 AM

0123 - BERKSHIRE SYSTEMS GROUP INC

0148 - BRANDYWINE VLY FABRICATORS

Check Amount:

MAY 9-13, 2016 10-2271-322-420-00-000-000-0060-0000

MAY 9-13, 2016 10-2271-324-420-00-000-000--000-1516 102271324420151
Check Date: 06/03/2018

16040024 10-2330-330-000-00-000~000-000-0000

Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016
10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000-0000

Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000~-0000

Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016

T225427

018216

52016 10-3250-330-000-00-000-000-000~-0000
Check Date: 06/03/2016

1093235 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016

r816-032 10-1110-610-000-22-550-000-000-0000
FSle-032 10-1110-610-000-23~550-000-000-0000
F516-032 10-1110-610-000-24-550-000~000-0000
FS16-043 10-2380-634-000-24-610-000~-000-0000
FS16-043 10-2380-634-000-34-610-000~-000-0000
F816-043 10-2380-634-000-34-610-000-000-0000
Check Date: 06/03/2016

388369 10-2832-330-000-00-000-000~000-0000
388310 10-1110-324-000-30-710-000-0C0-0000
385330 10-1241-322-000-00-000-000-000--0115
385330 10-1241-322-000-00-000~000-000-0115
385330 10-1211-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115
385330 10-1211-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115
385330 10-1241-322-000-00-000-000-000-0215
385330 10-1241-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115
385330 10-1241-322-000-00-000~000-000-0115
385330 10-1241-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115
385330 10-1241-322-000-00-000-000~-000-0115
385330 10-1231-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
P - Prenote "d - pireet Deposit

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

10111032430710

4,929,
12,241.

17,171,
85.

85.
306.

306.
235,

.00

235

70.
70.
29,
29,

220.

.00

.00

875.
200.
200.

1,935,

.00

.00

220
220

35,400
220

1,160.
2,006.
859,
43.
.28
25,829,
10,303,
.20
70,220,
4,737,

4,448

4,612

€ ~ Credit Card Payment
Coatesville Area School District

Page 3

61
87
48
g0
80
0c

0]4]
00

00
00
56

56
30

00
00
0o
30

00
40
88
57

55
65

64
72




Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 05/21/2016 To 06/10/2016 fackrge
Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code .8.N, Expended Amt
00006951 06/02/2016 L0O745200106 16007152 385330 10-1241-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 21,112.35
00006951 06/02/2016 L0745200107 16007152 385330 10-1241-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 19,332.50
00006951 06/02/2016 10745200108 16007152 385330 10-1231-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 30,963.84
00006951 06/02/2016 10745200109 16007152 385330 10-1233-322-000-00-000-000-000~-0115 5,572.80
00006951 06/02/2016 LO745200110 16007152 385330 10-1241-322-000-00-000-000-000~0115 113,690.29
00006951 06/02/2016 1LO745200111 16007152 385330 10-1211-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 7,126.65
00006951 06/02/2016 L0O745200112 16007152 385330 10-1280-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 406.02
00006951 06/02/2016 LOT745200113 16007152 385330 10-1225-322-000-00-000~000-000-0115 6,556.27
00006951 06/02/2016 L0O745200114 16007152 385330 10-1241-322-000-00-000~-000-000-0115 15,371.60
00006951 06/02/2016 LOT745200115 16007152 385330 10-1225-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 B,353.80
00006951 06/02/2016 LO745200116 16007152 385330 10-1241-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 11,840.99
Q006951 06/02/2016 L0OT745200117 16007152 385330 10-1241-322-000-00-000~-000-000-0115 7,828.75
00006951 06/02/2016 L0O745200119 16007154 387703 10-1270-322-000-00-000-000~000-0115 29,962.,45
00006951 06/02/2016 T.0745200120 16007153 382544 10-1270-322-000-00~000-000-000-0115 16,930.14
00006951 06/02/2016 L0C745200121 16007150 385879 10-1233-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 385.85
00006951 06/02/2016 10745200122 16007150 385879 10-1270-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 177.90
00006951 06/02/2016 LOT45200123 16007149 385564 10-1270-322-000~00-000-000-000-0115 79.60
00006951 06/02/2016 L0O745200124 16007148 387886 10-1231-322-000-00-000~-000-000~0115 22.54
00006951 06/02/2016 T.O745200125 16007138 387400 10-1231-322-000-00-000-000~-000-0115 684.00
POC06951 06/02/2016 L0O745200126 16007138 387780 10-1231-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 764.56
00D0695L 06/02/2016 LO745200127 16007138 386551 10-1231-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 216.28
00006951 06/02/2016 1.0745200128 16007147 388002 10-1231-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 1,069.11
00006951 06/02/2016 LO745200129% 16007147 387905 10-1231-322-000-00-000-000-000~-0115 4,062.,96
00006951 06/02/2016 L.O745200130 16007147 388546 10-1231-322-000-00~000-000-000-0115 4,514,40
00006951 06/02/2016 L0745200131 16007118 387037 10-1225-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 6,518.80
00006951 06/02/2016 LO745200132 16007118 387037 10-1241-322-000-00-000~-000-000-0115 15,371.17
00006951 06/02/2016 LO745200133 16007118 387037 10-1225-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 8,353.80
00006951 06/02/2016 1L0OT745200134 16007118 387037 10-1290-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 8,834.02
00006951 06/02/2016 10745200135 16007118 387037 10-1290-322-000-00~-000-000-000-0115 7,421.66
00006951 06/02/2016 0745200136 16007118 387037 10-12%0-322--000-00-000-000~-000-0115 B12.05
00006951 06/02/2016 LO745200137 16007118 387037 10-1241-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 5,407.35
00006951 06/02/2016 L0O745200138 16007118 387037 10-1231-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 5,407.35

# - Payable Transaction
06/10/2016 11:23:51 AM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 4




Fund Accounting

Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 05/21/2016 To 06/10/2016 fackrgc
Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Inveoice # Account Code A.S8.N. Expended Amt
00006951 06/02/2016 1,0745200139 16007118 387037 10-1211-322-000-00-000-000~000-0115 10,141.64
00006951 06/02/2016 10745200140 16007118 387037 10-1211-322-000-00~-000-000-000-0115 948.46
00006951 06/02/2016 1,0745200141 16007118 387037 10-1241-322-000-00~-000-000-000-0115 16,191.45
00006951 06/02/2016 L0745200142 16007118 387037 10-1241-322-000-00-000-000~-000-0115 4,612.11
00006951 06/02/2016 1.O745200143 16007118 387037 10-1241-322-000-00-000-00C0-000-0115 27,534.18
00006951 06/02/2016 1.0745200144 16007118 387037 10-1241-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 2,146.00
0006951 06/02/2016 LOT745200145 L6007118 387037 10-1241-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 234,12
00006951 06/02/2016 50745200146 16007118 387037 10-1241-322-000-00-000-000~-000-0115 69,384.68
00006951 06/02/2016 LOT45200147 16007118 387037 10-1241-322-000-0C0-000-000-000-0115 21,112.35
00006951 06/02/2016 LO745200148 16007118 387037 10-1231-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 22,255.26
00006951 06/02/2016 1.0745200145 16007118 387037 10-1233-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 5,572.80
00006951 06/02/2016 LOT745200150 16007118 387037 10-1231-322-000-00~000~-000-000-0115 164,838.80
00006951 06/02/2016 1.0745200151 16007118 387037 10-1231-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 115,181.19
00006951 06/02/2016 10745200152 16007118 387037 10-1211~322-000-00-C00-000-000-0115 7,126.65
00006951 06/02/2016 10745200153 16007118 387037 10-1231-322-000-00-000-006~000-0115 18,526.60
0006951 06/02/2016 L0745200154 16007118 387037 10-1231-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 54,082.50
DO006951 06/02/2016 L.0O745200155 16007118 387037 10-1233-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115% 45,855,440
0000695%F 06/02/2016 L0O745200156 16007118 387037 10-1231-322-000-00-000-000~-000~-0115 25,563.30
00006951 06/02/2016 L,0O745200157 16007118 387037 10-1211-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 13,838.00
00006951 06/02/2016 1,0745200158 16007118 387037 10-1233-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 38,182.85
00006951 06/02/2016 1L.0745200159 16007145 387316 10-1231-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 4,702.50
00006951 06/02/2016 LO745200160 16007145 387869 10-1231-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 6,088.50
00006951 D6/02/2016 L0745200161 16007145 388267 10-1231-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 6,583.50
00006951 06/02/2016 T.0745200162 16007144 387305 10-1231-322-000-00-000-000-000~0115 2,304.50
00006951 06/02/2016 L0O745200163 16007144 387858 10-1231-322-000-00-C00-000-000-0115 838.00
00006951 06/02/2016 1L,0745200171 16007143 388254 10-1233-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 719.04
00006951 06/02/2016 L0OT745200172 16007143 388254 10-1270-322-000-00-0006-000-000-0115 751,44
00006951 D6/02/2016 1,6745200173 16007143 388254 16-1270-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 155.39
00006951 06/02/2016 1.0745200174 16007143 388254 10-1233-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 837.84
00006951 06/02/2016 LO745200175 16007143 388254 10-1233-322-000-00~-000-000-000-0115 1,393.07
40006951 06/02/2016 L0O745200176 16007143 388254 10-1233-322-000-00-000-000-000~0115 853.07
00006951 06/02/2016 LO745200177 16007143 388254 10-1233-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 686.59

# - Payable Transaction
06/10/2016 11:23:51 AM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area Scheool Digtrict

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 5




Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 05/21/2016 To 06/10/2016 fackrgo

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.S.N. Expended Amt
00006951 06/02/2016 LO745200178 16007142 387312 10-1231-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 715.00
00006951 06/02/2016 10745200179 16007142 387864 10-1231-322-000-00-000-000~-000-0115 810.00
C00D6951 06/02/2016 LO745200180 16007142 388278 10-1231-322-000-00-000-000~-000-0115 1,274.00
00006951 06/02/2016 L0745200181 16007141 378590 10-1241-322-000-00-000~000-000-0115 4,272.11
00006951 (6/02/2016 L0OT745200182 16007141 378591 10-1241-322-000-00-C00-000-000-0115 3,776.51
00006951 06/02/2016 L,0745200183 16007141 381487 10-1241-322-000-00-000~-000-000-0115 140.38
00006951 06/02/2016 0745200184 16007141 382447 10-1241-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 93.96
00006951 06/02/2016 L0745200185 16007141 382790 10-1241-322-000-00-000-000~0006-0115 280.77
00006251 06/02/2016 0745200186 16007141 387760 10~-1241-322-000-00-000~-000-000-0115 2,485.80
00006951 06/02/2016 L,O745200188 16007139 3881346 10-1231-322-000-00-000-00C-000-0115 2,889.32
00006951 06/02/2016 LO745200189% 16007139 388136 10-1225-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 287.23
00006951 06/02/2016 L0745200190 16007139 388136 10-1241-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 2,623.32
00006951 06/02/2016 ,0745200191 160071389 386593 10-1231-322-000-00-000~000-000-0115 2,758.44
00006951 06/02/2016 L0745200192 16007138 386593 10-1241-322-000-00-000~-000-000-0115 2,040.36
00006951 06/02/2016 LOT45200193 160071392 386593 10-1225-322-000-00-000-000-000-0%15 670.19
00006951 06/02/2016 L0O745200194 16007139 386273 10-1231-322-000-00-0C00-000-000-0115 2,734.99
00006951 (06/02/2016 L0O745200185 16007139 387378 10-1231-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 3,072.9%6
60006951 06/02/2016 1.0745200196 16007130 387378 10-1241-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 2,769.06
00006951 06/02/2016 0745200197 16007139 387378 10-1225-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115 382,96
00006951 06/02/2016 1L.0745200198 16007062 386985 10-2832-330-000-00~-000-000-000-0000 15,384.43
0000ES51 06/02/2016 1L.OT745200204 16007063 386986 10~2832-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 8,4184.86
00006951 06/02/2016 L0745200205 16006664 389080 16-1110-610-000-10-220-000-000-0000 142,50
00006951 06/02/2016 10745200206 16006664 389080 10-1110-610-000~10-220-000~-0600-0000 30.00

Vendor: 0692 - CCIU #24 - GENERAL FUND Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016 Check Amount: 1,273,014.77
00006952 06/01/2016 L0741500122 16005802 TEAM REGIS 2016 10-1110-810-000-23-530~151-0006-0000 30.00

Vendor: 0692 - CCIU #24 - GENERAL FUND Remit # 3 Check Date: 06/03/2016 Check Amount: 30.00
00006953 05/24/2016 L0732800044 16006895 8738 10-2380-330-000-30-81.0-000-000-0000 17,875.00
C0006953 05/24/2016 LO732800045 16006824 8735 10-3250-330-000~00-000-000-000-0000C 6,050C.00
00006953 05/24/2016 LO732800046 16006893 8732 10-2380-330-000-30-810-000-0600-0000 5,500.00
00006953 D5/24/2016 L0732800047 16006846 8704 10-2380-330-000-30-810-000-000-0000 4,950.00
00006953 05/24/2016 1.0T732800048 16006844 8672 10-2380-330-000-30-810-000-000-0000 4,950,00
00006953 06/01/2016 L0741500006 16007069 8762 10~3250-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 5,500.00

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
# - Payable Transaction P - Prenote d - pirect Deposit € ~ Credit Card Payment

06/10/2016 11:23:51 AM Coatesville Area School District Page 6




Fund Accounting

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No.

Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 05/21/2016 To 06/10/2016

Invoice #

Account Code

fackrgea

Expended Amt

00006953 06/01/2016 0741500607 16007067
00006953 06/02/2016 L0OT45200118 16007076

Vendor: 2087 - CCRES INC
00006954 05/24/2016 LO732800004 16006886 4/30/2016 RC
00006954 05/24/2016 1.0732800005 16006886 4/30/2016 BW
Vendor: 2055 - CHARTIERS VALLEY SCHCOL DISTRICT
00006955 06/01/2016 L0741500004 16006967 298202
00006955 06/01/2016 LO741500005 16006967 208202
Vendor: 0211 - CHESTER COUNTY FAMILY ACADEMY
00006956 06/01/2016 LOT741500076 16007040 4215522
Vendor: 0776 - CHICK-~FIL-A OF ASHBRIDGE SQUAR
00006957 06/03/2016C0744300012 507597 51616
Vendor: 0217 - CHRIS A LIACOURAS
00006958 06/01/2016 L0O741500074 16007002 287556670
00006958 06/01/2016 L0OT41500075 16006977 287553313
Vendor: 2083 - CINTAS CORPORATION NO 2
00006959 06/02/2016 L.0745200092 16007094 4147
POO0D6959 06/02/2016 .O745200093 160070054 4147
Vendor: 0248 - COLLEGIUM CHARTER SCHCOL
00006960 06/01/2016 LO741500073 16006275 10486763
Vendor: 0250 - COLONIAL ELEC SUPPLY CO
00006961 06/01/2016 10741500072 16007036 01296
Vendor: 2056 - COMBUSTION MECHAMICAL SERVICES LLC
00006962 06/01/2016 LO741500070 16006870 298363
00006962 06/01/2016 L0OT741500071 16006970 298363
Vendor: 0256 - COMMCNWEALTH CONNECTIONS ACADEMY
00006963 06/01/2016 LO741500081 16006701 APR 4, 2016
00006963 06/02/2016 1.0745200199 16007075 MAY 13, 2016
00006963 06/02/2016 LO745200200 16007091 AUG 6, 2015
00006963 06/02/2016 1.0745200201 16007081 AUG 6, 2015
DO00G963 06/02/2016 LO745200202 16007092 SEP 15, 2015
00006963 06/02/2016 L0O745200203 16007003 OCT 14, 2015

$# - Payable Transaction
06/10/2016 11:23:51 AM

8760
8764

10-2380-330-000-30-810-000-000-0000
10-2832-330-000-00-000-000~000-000C

Check Date: 06/03/2016
10-1290~561-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-1290-561-000~-00-000-000-000-0000

Check Date: 06/03/2016
10-1110-562-000-00-000~-000-000~-0000
10-1290-562-000-00-000-000-000-0115
Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016
10-2380-634-000-34-610-000-000~-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016
10-3250-330-000-00-000-000-000~0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-610-000-C0-000-000~-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016
10-1110-562-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-1290-562-000-00-000-000-000-0115
Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016
10~2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016
10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000-0000

Check Date: 06/03/2016
10-1110-562-000-00-000-000~-000-0000
10-1290-562-000-00-000-000~-000-0315
Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016
10-1190-324-412-00-000-000-000-1516
10-11%0-324-415-00-000-000-000-1516
10-1190~324-419-00-000-000-000-1415
10-1190-324-41%-00-000-000-000-151%6
10-1190-324-4192-00-000-000-000-1516
10-1180-324-419-00-000-000-000-1516

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amcunt:

Check Amount:

Check Amocunt:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

1011503244158151
101190324419151
101190324419141
101190324419151
101190324419151
101190324419151

5,500

4,152

1,884

7,711
6,405

290

504,777

801,120

704.
704.
.78
1,273,
11,181,
L00
15,451.
3,661.
6,343,
2,321.
600.
.48
3,973.

1,273

4,270

4,430

C - Credit Card Payment
Page 7

.00
.50
54,477.

1,894.
.00
3,788.
.28
.00
14,116.
.00
290.

84,

84.
148.
148.
296.
.05
296,343,
73

50
00

00

28

00
00

00
15
15

30

68

60
60

78
35

35
25
75
14
61

00




Fund Accounting

Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 05/21/2016 To 06/10/20L6

fackrge
Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.S.N, Expended Amt
Vendor: 0263 - CONCERN Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016 Check Amount: 21,330.23
00006964 06/01/2016L0741500097 16005600 1505247-IN 10-1110-640-000~-34-610-170-000~0000 1,388.11
Vendor: 4025 - CPM EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM Check Date: 06/03/20186 Check Amount: 1,388.11
00006965 06/01/2016L0O741500118 16006544 5978695 10-1110~610-000-30~-810-120-000-0000 152.46
Vendor: 1225 - DICK BLICK COMPANY Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016 Check Amount: 152.46
00006966 06/02/2016 LO745200088 16007107 0000017641 10-1290-562-000-00-000-000-000-0115 235.19
Vendor: 0379 - DR ROBERT KETTERER CHARTER SCH Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016 Check Amount: 235.1¢2
00006967 05/24/2016 LO7328000988 16006382 0000060247 10~2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 720.63
Vendor: 0384 - EASTERN GENERATOR SALES Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016 Check Amount: 720.63
DO006%68 (05/24/2016 1L.0732800095 16003743 1160121 10-2620-431-000-00-000~-000-000-0000 240.00
00006968 05/24/2016 T.0732800096 16003743 1160159 10-2620-431-000-00-000~-000-000-0000 8945.00
po006968 (05/24/2016 L.0732800097 16003743 1160209 10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000-0000 310.00
Vendor: 0309 - ECONOMY GLASS SPECIALISTS Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016 Check Amcunt: 1,4985.00
00006969 06/01/2016 L0O741500067 16007090 276421 10-1110-568-000-00-000-000~000-0000 219.45
00006969 06/01/2016 10741500068 16007089 276422 10-1290-568-000-00-000~-000~-000-0115 702,24
00006969 06/01/20161.0741500069 16007089 276423 10-12%0-568--000-00-000-000-000-0115 877.80
Vendor: 0405 - EDUCATION INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016 Check Amount: 1,795.49%
00006970 05/24/2016 LOT32800082 16006930 001299512WALLACE 10-2380-810-000-11-230-000-000-0000 84,94
Vendor: 0406 - EDUCATION WEEK Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016 Check Amount: 84.94
D000697L 06/03/2016 COT744300005 507597 51216 10-3250-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 " 65.00
Vendor: 0411 - EDWARD TABBUT Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016 Check Amcunt: 65,00
00006872 06/01/2016 1.0741500066 16007044 37-136013 10-1110-640-000-30~810-181-000-0000 275.00
Vendor: 6371 - ENVIRONMENTAL ENTERPRISES INC Check Date: 06/03/2016 Check Amount: 275.00
00006973 06/01/2016 1.0741500065 16006381 PACOA49897 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000~-000-0000 48 .34
Vendor: 0443 - FASTENAL COMPANY Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016 Check Amount: 48.34
00006974 (05/24/2016 L0O732800083 16006555 183694 10-3300-610-410-10-260-000-000-1516 2,553.43
Vendor: 6144 - FINDAWAY WORLD LLC Check Date: 06/03/2016 Check Amount: 2,553.43
00006975 06/02/2016 L0745200091 16005974 19762009 10-1110-650-000-30-810~-181-000-0000 545.40
Vendor: 0452 - FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016 Check Amount: 545.40
00006976 06/03/2016C0744300020 507598 51216 10-3250-330-000~00-000-000-000~0000 60.00
Vendor:; 0466 - FRANK SCARPATO Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016 Check Amount: 60.00
00006977 06/01/2016 10741500120 16006283 88364 10-2420-432-000-00-000-000-000-0114 2,199.49

# - Payable Transaction
06/10/2016 11:23:51 AM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P ~ Prenocte

d - Direct Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 8




Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FUND ~ From 05/21/2016 To 06/10/2016 fackrgc

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.S.N. Expended Amt

Vendor: (0481 - GARBER SCALE COMPANY Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016 Check Amount: 2,199.4%
00006978 06/02/2016 LOT7A5200016 16006978 2016247 10-2620-431-000-00~-000-000-000-0000 764,17

Vendor: 0508 ~ GREG A VIETRI INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 06/03/2016 Check Amount: 764.17
00006979 06/01/2016 10741500034 16007003 1443301-01 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 30.97
00006979 06/01/2016 L0O741500035 16007000 1414872-01 10-2620-610-0G0~00-000-000-000-0000 7.48
00006979 06/01/2016 L0O741500036 16007000 1411616-01 10-2620-610-000~00-000-000-000~-0000 12.9%
00006979 06/01/2016 LO741500037 16007000 1411617-01 10-2620-610-000~00-000-000-C00-0000 11.00
00006979 06/01/2016 LO741500038 16007000 1411681-01 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 9.45
00006979 06/01/2016L074150003% 16007000 1411682-01 10-2620-610~-000-00-000-000-000-0000 17.989
00006979 06/01/2016 L0O741500040 16007000 1412510-01 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000C 16.99
00006978 06/01/2016L0741500041 16007000 S 1413113-01 10-2620-610-000~00-000-000-0C0-0000 8.49
00006979 Q06/01/2016 LO741500042 16007000 1413702-01 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000~-000-0000 89.67
00006979 06/01/2016 LOT741500043 16007000 1413823-01 10-2620-610~-000-00~000-000-000-0000 67.06
00006979 06/01/2016 L0O741500044 16007000 1414441-01 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 10.98
00006979 06/01/2016 L0O741500045 16007000 "1415050-01 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 5.14
00006979 06/01/2016 L.O741500046 16007000 1415119-01 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 17.99
00006972 06/01/2016 L0741500047 16007000 1415491-01 10-2620-610-000-00-000~-000-000-0000 13.14
00006972 06/01/2016 LOT741500048 16007000 1415498-01 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000~000-0000 44,97
00006979 06/01/2016 1LOT741500049 16007000 1415619-01 10-2620-610-000~00-000-000-000-0000 5.99
00006979 06/01/2016 LO741500050 16007000 1415909-01 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-00C~0000 20.18
00006579 06/01/2016 LOT741500051 16007000 1416291-01 10-2620-610-000-00~000-000-000-0000 111.97
00006972 06/01/2016 LO741500052 16007000 1416568-0% 10-2620-610-000-00-000~-000-000-0000 8.38
00006972 06/01/2016 LOT741500053 16007000 1416569-01 10-2620-610-000-00-000—-000-000-0000 8.49
0C006979 06/01/2016 10741500054 16007000 1417169-01 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 142.46
00006979 06/01/2016 LOT741500055 16007000 1417314-01 10-2620-610-000-00~000-000-000-0000 3.98
00006979 06/01/2016 L0741500056 16007000 1417375-01 10-2620-610-000-00-000~-000-000-0000 34.47
00006979 06/01/2016 LO741500057 16007000 141740601 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000~-000-00C0 19.98
00006979 06/01/2016 L.O741500058 16007000 1417492-01 10-2620-610-000-00~000-000-000-0000 11.00
00006979 06/01/2016 LO741500059 16007000 141789101 10~-2620-610~-000-00-000-000-000-0000 47.98
00006979 06/01/2016 LO741500060 16007000 1417933-01 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 5.98
00006279 06/01/2016 LO741500061 16007000 1443112-01 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000C 13.98
Q0006979 06/01/2016 L,0741500062 16006994 1442806-01 10-2620-610-000-00~000-000-000-0000 0.60

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
# - Payable Transaction P - Prencte d - pirect Deposit

06/10/2016 11:23:51 AM

C -~ Credit Card Payment

Coatesville Area Schoeol District Page 9



Fund Accounting

Check Register

GENERAL, FUND - From 05/21/2016 To 06/10/2016 Ffackrge
Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.S.N. Expended Amt
00006979 06/01/2016 L0O741500063 1600692